Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners’ Meeting
April 12,2016

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held Tuesday,
April 12,2016 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Josh Potter, Commissioner Fowler, Commissioner Casey,
Commissioner Warren and Commissioner Braly.

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager, County Commissioner Ken Heath and
Donald Lane.

Mayor Potter welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order with a moment of
silence and led everyone in the U.S. Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to the April 12, 2016 BOC meeting agenda.
Commissioner Fowler asked to add Planning Board Members. Commissioner Braly said he has
resigned his position on the Planning Board. Commissioner Fowler moved to approve the agenda
as amended. All ayes.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to March 8, 2016 meeting minutes before
approving. Commissioner Warren moved to approve the minutes for March 8, 2016 as amended
(Chairman Dennis Humenik was added to “Others Present” at the March meeting minutes). All
ayes.

Public comments: Donald Lane, regarding drainage on Country Club Drive West. Mr. Lane
wanted to make sure the commissioners knew of his complaints of the mess left behind by
Tideland subcontractors when they cut the right of way. Commissioner Braly asked to speak to
that. He said he had been over to see the problems and the debris left behind. Commission Braly
spoke to Adam Fyle at Tideland in charge about the problems left behind. Jonathan Mitchell has
been contracted by Tideland to fill the ruts, repair the drainage problems created and remove the
debris. Mayor Potter asked Mr. Lane if the survey stacks were still in place on Country Club
Drive West? Mr. Lane thought one had been removed just passed the culvert on the right.

Town Manager's Report - No permit applications. Need newsletter articles by April 19™
Planning Board Report: no report

Old Business: none

New Business - for discussion and possible motion and/or action.

Sign Ordinance: Mayor Potter reminded the board he had shared an email on March 30% from




Jimmie Hicks regarding the town’s sign ordinances. It is his opinion what the town’s ordinance in
regards to may be unenforceable or may even be unconstitutional. Commissioner Fowler and
Commissioner Braly both said they’d not seen anything in our ordinances that would constitute a
problem for the town and suggested we not do anything.

Zoning Administrator: Commission Fowler said Jeff Bland had approached Dave Stewart to
take over in his absence. The town manager reported Dave is willing and able. Commissioner
Fowler said Dennis Humenik has also been approached to fill the void. Commissioner Fowler
asked for the board’s opinions. Mayor Potter said we needed someone very familiar with the
Town’s Zoning. Commissioner Fowler moved we make Dave Stewart Interim Zoning
Administrator. All ayes.

Drainage issues: Commissioner Braly reported he had purchased an instrument to shoot the grade
to help correct the drainage problems. In checking drainage issues on Country Club Drive, he
found a septic drainage problem at 406 Country Club Dr. It was resolved. The reoccurring
problems are the ones he is concentrating on trying to correct now.

Town Clean-up: Commissioner Braly said he going to rent a truck. He has talked with Larry and
Thomas and they need at least a week’s notice so they can get off work to help and would take care
of getting a couple more guys to help. After some discussion, Commissioner Braly moved to
schedule the Town’s clean-up for May 12% & 13%. All ayes.

Planning Board member: Commissioner Fowler said the Planning Board was down two (2)
members. He said he would have a blurb for the newsletter with a job description.

Financial Report: Commissioner Warren reported revenues were running over and expenditures
are running under planned spending. We will be preparing a budget in the next couple weeks to
bring before the board at its May meeting and to vote on in June. Commissioner Warren asked the
commissioners to the submit their budget requests for the coming fiscal year 2016-2017. He also
suggested we might want to consider a 1-cent or 2-cent reduction in property taxes. The town's
current assets are: First Citizen's Bank Checking $10,463.04; First Citizen's MM $248,801.30;
First South Bank & Savings $216,618.63; North Carolina Management Trust is $200,817.58; Petty
Cash $50.00. The town currently has 4 CDs at First South Bank & Savings ($40,000; $20,542.96;
$20,119.55; and $20,034.68). Total assets to the Town are a total of $800,461.12. The balance
sheet is in excellent shape at this time. Commissioner Warren asked that all commissioner submit
their budget requests for the coming fiscal year 2016-2017.

Miscellaneous: Commissioner Warren mentioned he had seen what looks like trash being dumped
on the Boone property on Bennett Road. Mayor Potter asked the Town Manager to write Mr.
Boone a letter to post

Commissioner Warren moved to adjourn. All ayes.

RN D

Denise Meyerson, Town Cl/érk




